


From: Frederick, Renee
To: Lamberty, Kelli; Pettaway, Toriana; Gibson, Michaelyn; McCarthy, Kate
Cc: Post, Kelly
Subject: RE: Parade / Street Use links
Date: Friday, March 02, 2018 9:31:42 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi All,
Thank you for working together on this so quickly! I’ve spoken with the other event
organizers and we agree that:

·         We plan to stay on the sidewalks as we walk around the Capitol
·         We will not be closing the Inner Loop of the Capital
·         We will need to have both the 100 and 200 blocks of MLK closed that day
·         The ceremony will be held on the steps of the CCB (or inside the Capitol rotunda

(permit pending) in case of inclement weather)
·         The event starts at 12:00 and ends at 1:30. Hopefully we can minimize the amount

of disruption by limiting the amount of time we need the street blocked
Again, thank you! Please let me know if you need additional information.
 
Best,
Renee Frederick
pronouns: she/her
Administrative Clerk
608.266.4910
 
From: Lamberty, Kelli 
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 5:45 PM
To: Pettaway, Toriana <TPettaway@cityofmadison.com>; Frederick, Renee
<RFrederick@cityofmadison.com>; Gibson, Michaelyn <MGibson@cityofmadison.com>; McCarthy,
Kate <KMcCarthy@cityofmadison.com>
Cc: Post, Kelly <KPost@cityofmadison.com>
Subject: RE: Parade / Street Use links
 
Thanks for sending this Tori.  It’s on next week’s street use agenda. 
 
If the parade stays on the sidewalk, no Capitol permit is needed.  If you will be blocking off the
streets of the Square or if you want legislator parking removed (not sure if they do that events
during a regular work day), you would need a State Facility permit.
 
Will there be any set up or ceremony on the 100 block of MLK? Asking because you reference that
this closure is similar to the Farmers’ Market closure - and that’s only for the 200 block.  Leaving the
100 block open makes things a little easier for Metro (if you’re not closing the Square) and there
wouldn’t be a need to make arrangements for the BMO Harris drive through or the loading dock. 
 
Thanks again – that was quick work!  Kelli
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